
April 4, 2012            Agenda 
 

1 

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the City Council/Planning 
Commission/Public Financing Authority/Housing Authority/I.B. Redevelopment Agency 
Successor Agency regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public 
inspection in the office of the City Clerk located at 825 Imperial Beach Blvd., Imperial Beach, CA 

91932 during normal business hours. 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
CITY COUNCIL 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

HOUSING AUTHORITY 
IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

 
APRIL 4, 2012 

Council Chambers 
825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 

Imperial Beach, CA  91932 

CLOSED SESSION MEETING – 5:00 P.M. 
REGULAR MEETING – 6:00 P.M. 

 
THE CITY COUNCIL ALSO SITS AS THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH PLANNING COMMISSION, 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY, HOUSING AUTHORITY AND IMPERIAL BEACH 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

The City of Imperial Beach is endeavoring to be in total compliance with the Americans with Disabilities 
Act (ADA).  If you require assistance or auxiliary aids in order to participate at City Council meetings, 

please contact the City Clerk’s Office at (619) 423-8301, as far in advance of the meeting as possible. 

CLOSED SESSION CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 

CLOSED SESSION 

1. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6: 

 Agency Negotiator: City Manager 
 Employee organizations: Imperial Beach Firefighters’ Association (IBFA) 
 Service Employees International Union (SEIU), Local 221 
 Unrepresented Employees 
 Management 

2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- ANTICIPATED LITIGATION (9 CASES) 
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(b)(3)(A) 

3. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- ANTICIPATED LITIGATION (9 CASES) 
Initiation of Litigation pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(c)  

RECONVENE AND ANNOUNCE ACTION (IF APPROPRIATE) 

REGULAR MEETING CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AGENDA CHANGES  

MAYOR/COUNCIL REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE/COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS/ 
REPORTS ON ASSIGNMENTS AND COMMITTEES 

  



April 4, 2012           Agenda 
  

2 

 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITY STAFF 

PUBLIC COMMENT - Each person wishing to address the City Council regarding items not on the posted 

agenda may do so at this time.  In accordance with State law, Council may not take action on an item not 
scheduled on the agenda.  If appropriate, the item will be referred to the City Manager or placed on a future 
agenda. 

PRESENTATIONS (1.1-1.2) 

1.1*  2012 SAN DIEGO REGIONAL QUALITY OF LIFE DASHBOARD: WHAT DOES IT 
MEAN FOR IMPERIAL BEACH?  (0140-85) 

1.2  PRESENTATION ON SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA COASTAL OCEAN OBSERVING 
SYSTEM (SCCOOS).  (0830-90) 
City Manager’s Recommendation:  Receive and comment on presentation from Lisa 
Hazard. 

* No staff report 

CONSENT CALENDAR (2.1-2.4) - All matters listed under Consent Calendar are considered to be 

routine by the City Council and will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these 
items, unless a Councilmember or member of the public requests that particular item(s) be removed from the 
Consent Calendar and considered separately.  Those items removed from the Consent Calendar will be 
discussed at the end of the Agenda.   

2.1 MINUTES. 
 City Manager’s Recommendation:  Approve the minutes of the Special Meetings of 

January 26, 2012 and February 8, 2012. 

2.2 RATIFICATION OF WARRANT REGISTER. (0300-25) 
 City Manager’s Recommendation:  Ratify the following registers: Accounts Payable 

Numbers 80141 through 80264 with a subtotal amount of $974,543.87 and Payroll 
Checks 44527 through 44549 for a subtotal amount of $143,717.82 for a total amount of 
$1,118,261.69. 

2.3 RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7176 AUTHORIZING SALE OF SURPLUS PROPERTY.  
(0380-45) 

 City Manager’s Recommendation:  Adopt resolution. 

2.4 RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7178 IN SUPPORT OF THE CHULA VISTA LOCAL 
COASTAL PROGRAM AND BAYFRONT MASTERPLAN.  (0620-70) 

 City Manager’s Recommendation:  Adopt resolution. 

ORDINANCES – INTRODUCTION/FIRST READING/PUBLIC HEARING (3) 

None. 

ORDINANCES – SECOND READING & ADOPTION (4) 

None.  

PUBLIC HEARINGS (5.1) 

5.1  RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7177 ADOPTING THE TRANSNET EXTENSION LOCAL 
STREET AND ROAD PROGRAM OF PROJECTS FOR FISCAL YEARS 2013-2017.  
(0680-80) 

 City Manager’s Recommendation:   
1. Declare the public hearing open; 
2. Receive public comment; 
3. Close the public hearing; 
4. Discuss the CIP projects proposed for the 5-year CIP project – modify or accept the 

projects proposed; 
5. Adopt the resolution (with modification if desired); 
6. Authorize the Public Works Director to submit Resolution 2012-7177 to SANDAG; 

and 
7. Approve the Attachment # 2 listed RTIP projects being added to and included in the 

City of Imperial Beach adopted 5-year CIP. 



April 4, 2012           Agenda 
  

3 

 

REPORTS (6.1-6.2) 

6.1  BICYCLE TRANSPORTATION ACCOUNT (BTA) GRANT APPLICATION TO 
CONVERT 13TH STREET TO INCLUDE A CLASS 2 BIKELANE.  (0390-86) 

 City Manager’s Recommendation: 
1. Receive this report; 
2. Receive a brief analysis from the City Traffic Engineer for converting 13th Street to a 

3 vehicle lane street with an accompanying Class 2 bike lane on either side of the 
street; 

3. Discuss the merits of converting 13th Street to include Class 2 bike lane striping; and 
4. Direct staff to either prepare a BTA grant for the purpose of converting 13th Street to 

include a Class 2 bike lane or to forgo this conversion. 

6.2  SHORT TERM BUDGET IDEAS AND LONGER TERM VISION. (0330-30) 
City Manager’s Recommendation:  Keeping in mind the need to take long and short term 
actions, please: 
1. Review and discuss options for reducing costs and increasing revenues in the short 

and longer term; 
2. Provide staff direction on which ideas you’d like to pursue; and 
3. Select ideas that will achieve at least $350,000 per year net increase in revenues or 

decrease in costs in the short term. 

I.B. REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY REPORTS (7.1-7.2) 

7.1  RESOLUTION NO. SA-12-05 AND NO. SA-12-06 OF THE IMPERIAL BEACH 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY AMENDING THE 
RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE (ROPS) ADOPTED BY THE 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY ON FEBRUARY 15, 2012 BY RESOLUTION NO. SA-12-02 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2012, AND ADOPTING THE RECOGNIZED 
OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE FOR THE PERIOD FROM JULY 1, 2012 
THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2012. (0418-50) 

 City Manager’s Recommendation: That the Successor Agency adopt the resolutions. 

7.2  RESOLUTION NO. SA-12-04 OF THE IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT 
AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY APPROVING THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY’S 
ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET AND RELATED ACTIONS. ( 0418-05) 

 City Manager’s Recommendation: That the Successor Agency adopt resolution. 

ITEMS PULLED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR (IF ANY) 

ADJOURNMENT 

The Imperial Beach City Council welcomes you and encourages your continued interest and 
involvement in the City’s decision-making process. 

FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE, A COPY OF THE AGENDA AND COUNCIL MEETING PACKET MAY BE 
VIEWED IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK AT CITY HALL OR ON OUR WEBSITE AT 

www.cityofib.com. 
 
 

          /s/    
Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 

http://www.cityofib.com/


 
 
 

Item No. 1.1 
 

No Staff Report 
 

 







MINUTES 
 

IMPERIAL BEACH CITY COUNCIL 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

HOUSING AUTHORITY 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 
  

TTHHUURRSSDDAAYY,,  JJAANNUUAARRYY  2266,,  22001122  

  
CCLLOOSSEEDD  SSEESSSSIIOONN  ––  55::0000  PP..MM..  

SSPPEECCIIAALL  MMEEEETTIINNGG  ––  66::0000  PP..MM..  

  
Council Chambers 

825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 
Imperial Beach, CA  91932 

  

 
CLOSED SESSION CALL TO ORDER 
MAYOR JANNEY called the Closed Session Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
Councilmembers present:  Bilbray (arrived at 5:15 p.m.)King, Bragg 
Councilmembers absent:  None 
Mayor present:   Janney 
Mayor Pro Tem present:  Spriggs 
Staff present:    City Manager Brown; City Attorney Lyon; City Clerk Hald 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
MOTION BY SPRIGGS, SECOND BY KING, TO ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION UNDER: 

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Govt. Code §54956.9(b)(3)(A) (3 cases) 

2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Initiation of litigation pursuant to Govt. Code §54956.9(c) (3 cases) 

3. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- ANTICIPATED LITIGATION  
Initiation of litigation pursuant to Government Code Section §54956.9(b)(3)(E) (1 case) 

MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  KING, BRAGG, SPRIGGS, JANNEY 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  NONE 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS:  BILBRAY 
 
MAYOR JANNEY adjourned the meeting to Closed Session at 5:01 p.m. and he reconvened the 
meeting to Open Session at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Reporting out of Closed Session, CITY ATTORNEY LYON announced City Council considered 
Closed Session Items 1 through 3, direction was given and no reportable action was taken. 
 
SPECIAL MEETING CALL TO ORDER BY MAYOR 
MAYOR JANNEY called the Regular Meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT 
Item No. 2.1



Page 2 of 4 
Special City Council & Redevelopment Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
January 26, 2012 
 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
Councilmembers present:  Bilbray, King, Bragg 
Councilmembers absent:  None 
Mayor present:   Janney 
Mayor Pro Tem present:  Spriggs 
Staff present:    City Manager Brown; City Attorney Lyon; City Clerk Hald 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
CITYCLERK HALD announced no speaker slips were submitted. 
 
REPORTS 
1. CITY RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7150 REQUIRED BY AB 936 REGARDING 

FORGIVENESS OF LOANS, ADVANCES OR INDEBTEDNESS OF THE 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY.  (0640-05) 
 

CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item. 
 
CITY ATTORNEY LYON reported that the resolutions (for Item Nos. 1 and 2) are required by 
AB 936 which declares that the City has not forgiven repayment of any loans owed to it by the 
Agency, nor has the Agency forgiven any loans owed to it by the City.  
 
MOTION BY KING, SECOND BY BILBRAY, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7150 
REQUIRED BY AB 936 REGARDING FORGIVENESS OF LOANS, ADVANCES OR 
INDEBTEDNESS OF THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY.  MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 
    
2. AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. R-12-270 REQUIRED BY AB 936 REGARDING 

FORGIVENESS OF LOANS, ADVANCES OR INDEBTEDNESS OF THE CITY OR OTHER 
PUBLIC BODY.  (0640-05) 
 

CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item. 
 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY KING, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. R-12-270 
REQUIRED BY AB 936 REGARDING FORGIVENESS OF LOANS, ADVANCES OR 
INDEBTEDNESS OF THE CITY OR OTHER PUBLIC BODY.  MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY.   

 
3. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. R-12-271 OF THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF 

THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH, CALIFORNIA, AMENDING ITS ENFORCEABLE 
OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE (EOPS); ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. R-12-
272 OF THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH, 
CALIFORNIA, AMENDING ITS PRELIMINARY DRAFT INITIAL RECOGNIZED 
OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE (IROPS).  (0640-05) 
 

CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item and announced page 1 of Exhibit A for both 
Resolution Nos. R-12-271 and R-12-272 were revised and submitted as Last Minute Agenda 
Information.   
 
FINANCE DIRECTOR MCGRANE reviewed the amended enforceable obligation payment 
schedule.  
 
  



Page 3 of 4 
Special City Council & Redevelopment Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
January 26, 2012 
 
MOTION BY SPRIGGS, SECOND BY BILBRAY, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. R-12-271 OF 
THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH, CALIFORNIA, 
AMENDING ITS ENFORCEABLE OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE (EOPS) AND 
RESOLUTION NO. R-12-272 OF THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF 
IMPERIAL BEACH, CALIFORNIA, AMENDING ITS PRELIMINARY DRAFT INITIAL 
RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE (IROPS).  MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY.   

  
4. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7145 AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 

ENTER INTO A PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT WITH THE AIRPORT 
AUTHORITY FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT THE NORTHERN TERMINUS OF 13TH 
STREET (APN 616-021-10) AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7140 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN OWNER PARTICIPATION 
AGREEMENT WITH BIKEWAY VILLAGE LLC FOR THE ACQUISITION OF PROPERTY 
BELONGING TO THE AIRPORT AUTHORITY AND FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE 
BIKEWAY VILLAGE PROJECT LOCATED AT 535 FLORENCE STREET AND 536 13TH 
STREET (APN 626-192-03 AND 04) FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE BIKEWAY 
VILLAGE PROJECT.  (0680-10 & 0680-20) 
 

CITY MANAGER BROWN introduced the item. 
 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR WADE reported on the item and announced a Final 
Summary Report and a revised Purchase and Sale Agreement were submitted as Last Minute 
Agenda Information.  
 
PAUL MARRA, with Keyser Marston Associates, explained the analysis of the pro forma and 
summarized the report for Section 33433.  He concluded that there is justification for the City to 
provide assistance and the developer is going to have to take on considerable risk to pursue the 
project.  
 
REX BUTLER, Developer, stated he is excited about the project and it is worth the risk. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER KING spoke in support for the project. 
 
MAYOR PRO TEM SPRIGGS spoke in support for the project  
 
CITY CLERK HALD announced no speaker slips were submitted. 
 
MOTION BY KING, SECOND BY SPRIGGS, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7145 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A PURCHASE AND SALE 
AGREEMENT WITH THE AIRPORT AUTHORITY FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT THE 
NORTHERN TERMINUS OF 13TH STREET (APN 616-021-10).  MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY KING, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7140 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN OWNER PARTICIPATION 
AGREEMENT WITH BIKEWAY VILLAGE LLC FOR THE ACQUISITION OF PROPERTY 
BELONGING TO THE AIRPORT AUTHORITY AND FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE 
BIKEWAY VILLAGE PROJECT LOCATED AT 535 FLORENCE STREET AND 536 13TH 
STREET (APN 626-192-03 AND 04) FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE BIKEWAY VILLAGE 
PROJECT.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
   



Page 4 of 4 
Special City Council & Redevelopment Agency Minutes - DRAFT 
January 26, 2012 
 
5. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. HA-12-09 APPROVING GUIDELINES FOR THE 

CLEAN AND GREEN PROGRAM AND AUTHORIZATION FOR THE EXECUTIVE 
DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO GRANT AGREEMENTS CONSISTENT WITH THE 
GUIDELINES.  (0412-95 & 0640-95) 
 

CITY MANAGER BROWN reported on the item. 
 
MOTION BY SPRIGGS, SECOND BY BILBRAY, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. HA-12-09 
APPROVING GUIDELINES FOR THE CLEAN AND GREEN PROGRAM AND 
AUTHORIZATION FOR THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO GRANT 
AGREEMENTS CONSISTENT WITH THE GUIDELINES.  MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
MAYOR JANNEY adjourned the meeting at 6:43 p.m. 

 

      
James C. Janney, Mayor 

 
      
Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 
 

 



SPECIAL MEETING 
 

IMPERIAL BEACH CITY COUNCIL 

  
FEBRUARY 8, 2012 

  
7:00 P.M. 

  
Community Room  
(Behind City Hall) 

825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 
Imperial Beach, CA  91932 

  

 

SPECIAL MEETING CALL TO ORDER BY MAYOR 

MAYOR JANNEY called the Special Meeting to order at 7:05 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 

Councilmembers present:  Bilbray, King, Bragg 
Councilmembers absent:  None 
Mayor present:   Janney 
Mayor Pro Tem present:  Spriggs 
Staff present: City Manager Brown; City Attorney Lyon; City Clerk 

Hald 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None. 
 
REPORTS  

1. RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7151 DIRECTING THE CITY MANAGER TO RESEARCH 
OPTIONS AND PRESENT TO COUNCIL SPECIFIC SOLUTIONS INCLUDING 
POTENTIAL LAYOFFS OF CITY EMPLOYEES IN ORDER TO REMEDY THE 
IMPENDING SHORTFALL TO THE CITY’S GENERAL FUND.  (0540-95 & 0640-05) 

 
CITY MANAGER BROWN reported that adoption of the resolution would give him direction to 
research and investigate options including but not limited to elimination of positions, reduction of 
service levels and layoffs of City employees.  He will return to City Council with options to 
remedy the shortfall to the City’s General Fund.  
 
DAVID GARCIAS, President of SEIU Local Chapter 221, stated that if layoffs become a reality it 
will be difficult to provide the current level of services.  He encouraged City Council to take a 
balanced and fair approach and to consider a review of the City’s fees for services.  
 
City Council discussion ensued. 
  
COUNCILMEMBER KING commented that these are difficult times and many cities throughout 
the State of California are experiencing financial repercussions because of the elimination of 
redevelopment agencies.   
 
MAYOR PRO TEM SPRIGGS spoke in support for a balanced approach to address the 
financial situation.   
 

DRAFT 



Page 2 of 2 
City Council Minutes - DRAFT 
February 8, 2012 

 
MOTION BY KING, SECOND BY BILBRAY, TO APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7151 
DIRECTING THE CITY MANAGER TO RESEARCH OPTIONS AND PRESENT TO COUNCIL 
SPECIFIC SOLUTIONS INCLUDING POTENTIAL LAYOFFS OF CITY EMPLOYEES IN 
ORDER TO REMEDY THE IMPENDING SHORTFALL TO THE CITY’S GENERAL FUND.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 

MAYOR JANNEY adjourned the Special meeting at 7:18 p.m. 

 

      
James C. Janney, Mayor 

 
 
      
Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 
 







































































                        Attachment 1



Attachment 2



















7.2





Attachment 1








	Agenda
	Item No. 1.1
	Item No. 1.2
	Item No. 2.1
	Item No. 2.2
	Item No. 2.3
	Item No. 2.4
	Item No. 5.1
	Item No. 6.1
	Item No. 6.2
	Item No. 7.1
	Item No. 7.2



